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To: benedicta riona benedicta.riona.keiko-2019 @fisip.unair.ac.id
Cc: alexandermeresin@gmail.com, brianliberthok@gmail.com

Dear Ms. Benedicta,

Please find attached our revised manuscript as directed. We will also submit it to
the link you sent us yesterday. Thank you.

Regards,

Assoc. Prof. Angel Damayanti, Ph.D
Faculty of Social and Political Sciences
Universitas Kristen Indonesia

J1. Mayjen Sutoyo No. 2 Cawang
Jakarta Timur

Telp (021) 8092425

From: Angel Damayanti <angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id>
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To: benedicta riona <benedicta.riona.keiko-2019 @fisip.unair.ac.id>
Cc: alexandermeresin @gmail.com <alexandermeresin @gmail.com=;
brianliberthok@gmail.com <brianliberthok@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Jurnal Global Strategis - Copyediting Initial Draft

Dear Ms. Benedicta,

Thank you so much for your kind attention. We will revise it and return it to you
before the due.

Best,

Assoc. Prof. Angel Damayanti, Ph.D
Faculty of Social and Political Sciences
Universitas Kristen Indonesia

J1. Mayjen Sutoyo No. 2 Cawang
Jakarta Timur

Telp (021) 8092425

From: benedicta riona <benedicta.riona.keiko-2019 @fisip.unair.ac.id>
Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2022 7:45 PM

To: Angel Damayanti <angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id>

Cc: alexandermeresin @gmail.com <alexandermeresin @gmail.com>;
brianliberthok @gmail.com <brianliberthok@gmail.com>

Subject: Jurnal Global Strategis - Copyediting Initial Draft

Dear authors,

\Wa hnne thie maeceana finde vnitweall Fnrlnacad ic the ranvadited varcinn nf vniir maniierrint Ac we faiind enma arammatiral


mailto:Damayantiangel.damayanti@uki.ac.id
mailto:Damayantiangel.damayanti@uki.ac.id
mailto:rionabenedicta.riona.keiko-2019@fisip.unair.ac.id
mailto:rionabenedicta.riona.keiko-2019@fisip.unair.ac.id
mailto:alexandermeresin@gmail.com
mailto:brianliberthok@gmail.com
mailto:angel.damayanti@uki.ac.id
mailto:benedicta.riona.keiko-2019@fisip.unair.ac.id
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

~ vt me rieeesage e g e et Py e B TR T FR TR RGN

and technical errors in your writing, we took the liberty of proofreading and editing the article. We also found some sources that
have not been mentioned in the reference (see comments). Please directly complement the missing sources according to the
referencing style from this edited file. Furthermore, please complete the 'About the Authors' section after the conclusion part,
according to the template. We hope to receive the revised file on Monday, 5 December 2022, before 20.00 so the article can
be published in Jurnal Global Strategis Volume 16 Issue 2 this year.

Thank you for your attention. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,

Benedicta Riona Keiko

Jurnal Global Strategis Editorial Assistant

Department of International Relations, Universitas Airlangga

Surabaya, East Java, Indonesia
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